2/24/25, 3:40 PM Email

Email SusantaKumar Panda

Fwd: RTI- 75 (For Appproval)

From : SHUCHI . <shuchi@dfcc.co.in> Mon, Feb 24, 2025 03:25 PM
Subject : Fwd: RTI- 75 (For Appproval)
To : SusantaKumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

Regards,

M

Shuchi
3 HeWEYd / AT 189
DGM/HR

CIERIRIMIRN

DFCCIL

From: "Sunder Singh" <sundersingh@dfcc.co.in>
To: "SHUCHI ." <shuchi@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:22:56 PM
Subject: Re: RTI- 75 (For Appproval)

Approved

HeUah / HIHd I
3-7d - sundersingh@dfcc.co.in
With Regards:

SUNDER SINGH
General Manager/HR
E-mail: sundersingh@dfcc.co.in

From: "SHUCHI ." <shuchi@dfcc.co.in>

To: "Sunder Singh" <sundersingh@dfcc.co.in>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:48:02 PM
Subject: RTI- 75 (For Appproval)

Sub: - RTI reply of Sh Ranjeet Kumar Mahra, R/o Bihar.
Ref: RTI No. 75

https://femail.gov.in/n/printmessage?id=C:-80101 &tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 1/2



2/24/25, 3:10 PM

Email

Item | Information Sought For: Proposed Reply/ Remarks
No
1 | Ranjeet Kumar Mahra. (MTS | The probation clearance is under process.

Electrical) Emp. Id (102763)
joined on 22.06.2021 and as
per service policy | completed
my probation period and not
received any letter regarding
completion  of  probation
period. Please give
information about probation
period ending as required
multipurpose loan advance
and it must require letter from
HR department which specify
end of probation period.

Regards,

I,
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